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From: Mooey Muey <moogal57©yahoo.com>
To: <GrandGulfEIS~nrc.gov>
Date: Tue, Jul 12, 2005 3:28 PM
Subject: No Grand Gulf Expansion

Hello,

I hear that the deadline to get comments in on the planned expansion of the Grand Gulf nuclear
(pronounced nu-cle-are, rather than nu-cu-ler:-) expansion is coming soon. I'd like to be on record as
requesting that this expansion request be denied. I think we are foolhardy in this country to expand
nuclear power plants when we have no idea (regarding safe disposal) what we are doing with waste,
transporting waste, and safeguarding plants, to say nothing of the fact that this plant is upriver from New
Orleans. New Orleans depends on the Mississippi to supply its drinking water (scary, but true). So far,
none of us have figured out how to live with the Mississippi River contaminated with radiation. Also, do you
remember the movie, wThe China Syndrome?" That almost happened at Three Mile Island (no, I'm not too
young to remember that, as most pro-nuclear folks are hoping) and we can't guarantee it won't happen
again. None of these plants can be made foolproof because of HUMAN ER!
ROR.

So, to summarize, let's not build more nuclear power plants or expand existing plants. Let's get on the
sustainable bandwagon, as European countries are - let's develop safe forms of energy, such as solar and
wind. All the energy in the world ain't gonna help us if it's radioactive.

Thank you,

Vicky Marshall-Beasley
New Orleans
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